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1 Staples.

SKU: 24431210

SKU: 24431209

New Price: $670.69 (Staples UOM Price: $670.69)

Customer Name: Brown County

8-13-2020

New Price: $1,800.00 (Staples UOM Price: $1,800.00)

SKU: 24450620

New Price: $65.76 (Staples UOM Price: $65.76)

Unt aH, 3030

Exhibif ﬁ%)

Virex Tb Cleaner Disinfectant, Lemon, 128 Fl. Oz., 4/Carton (101104260)

Total $8,148.52

Victory Innovations Professional Cordless Electrostatic Handheld Sprayer 33.8 Oz. Tank,
Green/Black/White (VP200)

Victory Innovations Professional Cordless Electrostatic Backpack Sprayer 288 Oz. Tank,
Green/Black/White (VP300) .

Quantity 4

TOTAL: $2,682.76

Quanti{y 3
TOTAL: $5,400.00
Quanﬁfy 1

TOTAL: $65.76
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Rayshell Long | SLED Consortium Account Manager (SAMC) | rayshell.smith@staples.com
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Darrell Johnston

From: Long(Smith), Rayshell [Rayshell. Long@Staples.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 11:34 AM

To: darrell. johnston@browncountytx.org

Subject: RE: [EXT):Sprayers

Attachments: Brown County Sprayers.pdf

Hi Darrell.

Per your request, | have attached a quote of the victory sprayer and backpack. | have also included the solution that is
used for cleaning.

“Ask Me About Free Delivery”

Rayshell Long
Account Manager

Ask me about Chromebooks

Faster. Tougher. Smarter.

1901 Summit Tower Boulevard, Suite 100, Orlando FL 32810
888-224-3784 ext. 54426
Rayshell.Long@Staples.com

[ 1Staples.

Our Customer Service is standing by to support you:

8:00 am — 8:00 pm Eastern Standard time Monday through Friday

Chat - live with a knowledgeable representative on StaplesAdvantage.com
Email — send requests to Support@StaplesAdvantage.com

Phone — 1-877-826-7755

From: Darrell Johnston <darrell.johnston@browncountytx.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 12:30 PM




To: Long(Smith), Rayshell <Rayshell.Long@Staples.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]:Sprayers

Yes, Include that in the quote. Our folks may have something already , but | am not sure.

From: Long(Smith), Rayshell [mailto:Rayshell.Long@Staples.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 11:26 AM

To: darrell.johnston@browncountytx.org

Subject: RE: [EXT]:Sprayers

Good morning Darrell,
Will you be needing the cleaning solution?

«“Ask Me About Free Delivery”

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

Chat — live with a knowledgeable representative on StaplesAdvantage.com
Email — send requests to Support@StaplesAdvantage.com

Phone — 1-877-826-7755

From: Darrell Johnston <darrell.johnston@browncountytx.org>
sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 12:20 PM




“ \
To: i.ong(Srﬁith), Rayshell <Rayshell.Long@Staples.com>
Subject: [EXT]:Sprayers

I am the Emergency Management Coordinator for Brown County in Texas. Would you send me a quote for
4 - Victory 24431210 Hand held sprayers and

3- Victory 24431209 backpack sprayers

Thanks,,,.Darrell

Darrell Johnston

Brown County

Chief of Emergency Management
200 S. Broadway- Suite 111
Brownwood, Texas 76801

Office (325) 643-2828

Cell (325)203-3188

Fax (325)646-7013



